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PUBLICATIONS 

May 2, 2007 

Dr. Robert T. Downs 
Department of Geosciences 
University of Arizona 
Tucson, AZ 85721-0077 

Dear Bob, 

This letter provides written permission for you or your designate to digitally scan the 
back issues of Rocks & Minerals magazine from 1926 through 2003 and construct PDF 
documents. It is our understanding that these PDF documents will be made freely 
available to the public over the Internet through the Web pages of the RRUFF project, 
sponsored by Mike Scott, the National Science Foundation, and the University of 
Arizona. In addition, we expect to also receive a complete set of Rocks & Minerals PDFs 
on CD or DVD for our own purposes. 

Going forward, Heldref will supply future copies of Rocks & Minerals to the RRUFF 
project for scanning and inclusion on the Web site, but said scanning will not take place 
for issues published within the past five years of publication. 
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